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AD 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America
W

Case: 1:22-mj-00030
Assigned lo: Judge Faruqui, Zia M.
Assign Date: 2/16/2022

Geoffrey Samuel Shough

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

fname of person to be arrested) Geoffrey Samuel Shough
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment 3 Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information X Complaint

0 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition (3 Violation Notice (3 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)- Civil Disorder

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

? A< Zia M. Faruqui
T L — o 2022.02.17 10:01:58 -05'00
Issuing's signature
City and state: _Washington, D.C. _ Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) Z’/ 2’7/ L , and the person was arrested on (date) 3'/'/ 4 L’

- i’(‘f{\‘ and state) A e )T;N / ﬂ ' /Lé\_/
“—
Date: ) /I / L %

Arresting officer’s signature

Thermas ouiijvgar TFO

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CoURT  FILED

for the March 01, 2022

. , . CLERK, US. DISTRICT COURT

District of Columbia WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
United States of America ) 1:22-mj-232-DH s+ AD

V. ) DEPUTY

i )  Case: 1:22-mj-00030
Ge;gﬁ?gf;%gg?oug b ) Assigned to: Judge Faruqui, Zia M.
T ) Assign Date: 2/16/2022
; Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6. 2021 in the county of in the

in the District of Columbia  , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)- Civil Disorder

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.
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AN Continued on the attached sheet.
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Complainant’s signature

Richard Blomstrom, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

by telephone. o Zia M. Faruqui
%&% 2022.02.17 10:01:10
-05'00'

Judge’s signature

Date: 02/17/2022

City and state: Washington, D.C. Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title



o 11 222} OERR-AF Mmmumesnitts. FriestoZfiifss?” Bt

Assign Date: 2/16/2022
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Richard Blomstrom, is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), assigned to the San Antonio Field Office, Austin Resident Agency.
Currently, I am tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on
January 6, 2021. As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government agency to
engage in or supervise the prevention, detection, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of
Federal criminal laws. This statement of facts i1s intended to show merely that there is sufficient
probable cause for the issuance of a criminal complaint and does not set forth all my knowledge
about this matter.

The U.S. Capitol 1s secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around
the U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S.
Capitol Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access
inside the U.S. Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also
closed to members of the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate
were meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the
Electoral College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020.
The joint session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30
p.m., the House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection.
Vice President Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the
Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S.
Capitol. As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior
of the U.S. Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the
crowd away from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however,
around 2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by
breaking windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd
encouraged and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint
session of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m.
Vice President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from
the Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.
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Identification of Geoffrey Shough

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol
Building without authority to be there.

As part the investigation into unlawful conduct that occurred in and around the U.S.
Capitol Building on January 6, 2021, the FBI obtained cell phone video footage that included
video of a white male outside the U.S. Capitol building, walking back and forth on restricted
U.S. Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. The individual was waving a Texas flag and wearing a
jacket that was orange-brown in color, over what appears to be a body armor vest with a Texas
flag patch, a ballistic-style helmet, goggles, hard-knuckle gloves, and a tan pouch attached at his
hip. During playback of the video, the individual is heard stating that he is from Austin, Texas.
Still images from the video were placed on an FBI “Be on the Lookout” poster (BOLO) and
released by the FBI in order to obtain public assistance in identifying unidentified subject #256.
The images released by the FBI are shown below:

256A 256B

Closed Caption Television (CCTV) footage from inside the U.S. Capitol Building on
January 6, 2021 shows an individual unlawfully present in the Hall of Columns at approximately
3:02 p.m., wearing the same clothes without the goggles, but with a gaiter pulled up over the
lower part of his face (circled in red).

(]
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On March 17, 2021, an individual (Tipster 1) submitted an online tip to the FBI in
response to the BOLO. Tipster 1 identified unidentified subject #256 as Geoffrey Shough
(Shough) of Austin, Texas. Tipster 1 stated that he/she had not personally met Shough, but
submitted the online tip on behalf of another individual (Tipster 2) with personal knowledge of
the identity of Shough. Tipster 1 provided contact information for him/herself, Tipster 2, and
Shough’s girlfriend, L.T.

On May 10, 2021, FBI Agents interviewed L.T. by telephone. L.T. stated that she had
been dating Shough until the prior week, at which time they broke up. L.T. explained that
Shough was visiting friends in Washington, D.C., on January 6, 2021, and had previously
expressed an interest in attending the “Stop the Steal” rally while he was in Washington, D.C.
L.T. confirmed that Shough had a cognac-colored leather jacket. After the interview, the FBI
sent L.T. three images that were captured on January 6, 2021 — the two images from the FBI
BOLO (Photograph #256A and Photograph #256B) and the image shown below:

L.T. replied via email in response to the images, “yes, this looks like him.”

On May 11, 2021, FBI Agents interviewed L.T. at her residence. She was shown two
images of unidentified subject #256 — enlarged versions of Photgraph #256B and the image
shown directly above of an individual carrying the Texas flag — and also was shown the video

3



Qe 1t Z2mjaiEER DA [Doumesitls FiestCBEee RageHaifz?

recording obtained by the FBI that led to the BOLO. L.T. stated that the voice of the individual
in the video had a similar cadence to that of Shough, but that she had never heard him yell and
therefore could not positively identify the voice. L.T. stated that the person in the photo without
the helmet looked like Shough, and that she was fairly certain that it was him. L.T. stated that
she had never seen the Texas flag in the images, but she recognized the jacket in the images as
Shough’s jacket.

On May 19, 2021, FBI interviewed Tipster 2. Tipster 2 stated that he/she met Shough in
person approximately 15 times. Tipster 2 identified L.T. as Shough’s girlfriend and identified
the make of Shough’s vehicle. Tipster 2 also stated that Shough owned a motorcycle. FBI
agents showed Tipster 2 three images that were captured on January 6, 2021 — the two images
from the FBI BOLO (Photograph #256A and Photograph #256B) and the image shown above of
an individual carrying the Texas flag. Tipster 2 stated that he/she was fairly certain that the
individual in the pictures was Shough, particularly because Shough owned a motorcycle
(explaining the motorcycle gloves) and closely resembled the man in the pictures.

I also reviewed videos and images that are publicly available over the internet through
video-sharing websites and/or social media platforms. Multiple third-party entities without
personal knowledge of Shough created websites which posted, aggregated, and categorized
videos in an effort to identify individuals who might have committed criminal acts on January 6,
2021. Certain unknown subjects were given a nickname for the logical categorization of their
social media appearances. Shough was given the hashtag name of “#TexasPleather,” based upon
the jacket he wore and Texas flag that he carried on January 6, 2021. The open-source videos
and still images of Shough, four of which are included below, show Shough on restricted U.S.
Capitol grounds, assisting other individuals over a wall, standing directly outside the Senate
Wing Door of the U.S. Capitol Building, and walking inside the U.S. Capitol Building on
January 6, 2021.

(1)




(2)

(3)

4)
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Open-source images (2) and (3) show Shough directly outside the Senate Wing Door and
appear to have been captured around 2:45 p.m. on January 6, 2021. Accordingly, I reviewed
CCTYV footage from inside the Senate Wing door of the U.S. Capitol Building recorded at
approximately that time. The footage shows Shough forcibly entering the U.S. Capitol Building
during the second breach of the Senate Wing Door at 2:48 p.m. Shough was among the first few
individuals to breach a line of uniformed Capitol Police Officers who were attempting to prevent
the rioters from entering the Capitol. The rioters overwhelmed the officers and entered the U.S.
Capitol. Shough then appears to have engaged in an animated conversation with one or more of
the Capitol Police Officers before moving further into the U.S. Capitol Building.
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During the course of the investigation, law enforcement obtained Shough’s bank records
for the period of time shortly before and after the offenses of January 6, 2021. Shough’s bank
statements show financial transactions on January 6, 2021, in the vicinity of Washington, D.C.
One of these transactions was a charge for a parking garage located at 1530 Wilson Boulevard,
Arlington, Virginia (Colonial Parking location 417) at 5:31 p.m. The charge from the financial
records was $12 for the parking garage, which corresponded to the maximum daily charge for
that garage.

In addition, Shough’s financial records showed a December 17, 2020, payment of
$129.99 to “Oath Keepers.” In images from January 6, 2021, I observed a patch or decal on the
back of Shough’s helmet that matches the logo from the Oath Keepers website
(https://oathkeepers.org), as shown below.
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Financial records obtained in the investigation also reflect a December 16, 2020 purchase
from I AmEricas Flags for a Vintage Antiqued Sewn Nylon 3x5 Texas Flag (pictured below).
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Based upon my examination of pictures of the flag that Shough purchased and the flag carried by
the individual in pictures of unidentified subject #256 at the U.S. Capitol, the flag appears to be
the same one, as shown below.

Shough’s bank records also show that his debit card was used at a Whole Foods grocery
store in Vienna, Virginia on January 5, 2021, and January 6, 2021; Jaleo restaurant in Washington,
D.C. on January 5, 2021; Bikenetic bike shop in Falls Church, Virginia at 11:40 a.m. on January
6, 2021; an Exxon Mobil gas station in Vienna, Virginia on January 7, 2021; and a Residence Inn
in Vienna, Virginia on January 9, 2021 (in a transaction authorized on January 4, 2021).

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
Geoffrey Samuel Shough violated 18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3), which makes it unlawful to commit or
attempt to commit an act to obstruct, impede, or interfere with a law enforcement officer lawfully
engaged in the lawful performance of his official duties incident to and during the commission of
a civil disorder which in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely affects commerce or
the movement of any article or commodity in commerce or the conduct or performance of any
federally protected function, operation, or action carried out, under the laws of the United States,
by any department, agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an officer or employee
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thereof. This includes the Joint Session of Congress where the Senate and House count Electoral
College votes.

I submit that there also is probable cause to believe that Geoffrey Samuel Shough violated
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or remain in any
restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do so; and (2) knowingly, and with intent
to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions, engage in
disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted building or grounds
when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions; or attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of
Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a
building or grounds where the President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including
the Vice President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in
conjunction with an event designated as a special event of national significance.

Finally, I submit that there is probable cause to believe that Geoffrey Samuel Shough
violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly
(D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at
any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or
either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

1
//

',
/ o/

i | I A —_—
! /

Riéhard Blomstrbm
Special Agent, FBI

}
s

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P.

4.1 by telephone, this 17% day of February 2022.
- Zia M. Faruqui
% 2022.02.17

10:02:29 -05'00'

ZIA M. FARUQUI
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

10
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AQ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

V. ) Case: 1:22-mj-00030
Geoffrey Samuel Shough ; Assigned to: Judge Faruqui, Zia M.

) Assign Date: 2/16/2022

) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED fto arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Geoffrey Samuel Shough
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information (3 Superseding Information X Complaint

(3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition (OViolation Notice [ Order of the Court
This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)- Civil Disorder

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(Q)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

2{ {c\ Zia M. Faruqui
j 2022.02.17 10:01:58 -05'00'

Date: 02/17/2022
Issuing's sighature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:
Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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United States of America

V.

(1) Geoffrey Samuel Shough

Defendant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
AUSTIN DIVISION

Criminal No.: AU:22-M -00232(1)

Date Appeared: March 01. 2022

Time: 0 - reported in 1:22-mj-234

PROCEEDING MEMO - INITIAL APPEARANCE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

1. Complaint Filed 2/16/2022 Warrant Issued: 2/16/2022
Date Date
Self-Surrendered 3/1/2022 Agency: USM
Date Agency
2. COURT PERSONNEL:
U.S. Magistrate Judge: DUSTIN M. HOWELL
Courtroom Deputy: Ka Kin Cheng
Pretrial Officer: Evan Cisneros, Jessica Ward
Interpreter: None
Court Reporter: FTR Gold - ERO
3. APPEARANCES:
AUSA:
DEFT:
4. PROCEEDINGS:
Age 37 Education 2 years college Gender

tho oo oo

Defendant understands proceedings and is mentally competent.

Defendant is informed of constitutional rights.

Defendant understands charges.

If charged on complaint, Defendant informed of right to Preliminary Hearing.
Defendant informed of right to legal counsel.

1) Defendant waives counsel.
X 2) Defendant states he will retain counsel (Murdoch Walker).
3) Defendant states he/she has retained:

[ || || 2

Phone No.:

4) Defendant requests appointment of counsel.

Defendant HAS NOT completed the CJA23 financial affidavit.

Court will appoint counsel in the interest of justice based on deft's verbal accountin,

of his current financial status.

Defendant HAS completed the CJA23 financial affidavit and the Court will appoint counsel

because:
The defendant is indigent at this time.

i=}

Even though the defendant is not indigent, counsel will be appointed in the interests

of justice.
The Court finds that the defendant is NOT eligible and denies request.

15
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AQ T99A (Rev. 06/19) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page 1 of 4 ~ DPages

UNITED STATES DiSTRICT CouRT ~ FILED

for the
Western District of Texas MAR -1 2022
CLERK, U.S. DISTiCT COURT
United States of America ) BY N DISTRICT C}Z{w
Geoffrey Samuel Shough ) SRR
y d ) Case No. 1:22-mj-232-DH

)
_____ — - —— )

Defendant
ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
ITIS ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to these conditions:
(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.

(2) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if it is authorized by 34 U.S.C. § 40702.

(3)  The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.

(4)  The defendant must appear in court as required and. if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a sentence that
the court may impose.

The defendant must appear at:

as directed

Date and Time
[f blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5)  The defendant must sign an Appearance Bond, if ordered.
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AO 1998 (Rev. 10/20) Additional Conditions of Release Page_g of 4_ Pages

—_— —— e

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B), the court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s) only as necessary to reasonably assure the

appearance of the person as required and the safety of any other person and the conumunity,

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

(D) (6} The defendant is placed in the custody of:
Person or organization N
Address (only if above is an o:gam’é;:oﬁr .
City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant, (b) use every effort to assure the deflendant’s app&?rance at all court T)rocecamgs:jm (C}Rtit_}jl{e_cdiﬁ

immediately if the defendant violates a condition of relcase or is no longer in the custodian’s custody.

Signed:

Custodian Date

{) (7)  The defendant must:

() (a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e}
(H

(vh @

D
D @

h o
(] ®
¢ bhwm
(v m)

h m

D @
(D) p)

D @

avoid all contact. dircetly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be a victim or witness in the investigation or prosecution,

get 1ﬁéﬁf{i_<¥§sychiaﬁric treatment;

return o custody each _ ut ~ o’clock after being released al

submit to supervision by and report for supervision to the  U.S. Pretrial Services Office

telephone number 512-916-5297 . no later than a;:.l.l_r_éigd _______ -

continue or actively seek_e;nﬁoyﬁht,_ - -

continue or start an education program.

surrender any passport to: U.S. Pretrial Services Office ) ) _ _

not obtain a passport or other international travel document. -
abide by the following restrictions on personal association. residence, or travel: travel restricted o the county of residence and surrounding

counties, unless otherwise approved by the Court or U.S. Pretrial Services. No travel to DC except for Court related matters, No foreign travel.

including: victimshwitness/co-defendants/ or any other co-defendant who may be forthcoming in this case.

__T_ o"clock for empl?y?ﬂéﬁéc%fihg -

or the following purposes:

maintain residence at a halfway house or community corrections center. as the pretrial services office or supervising officer considers

necessary.

not possess a firearm. destructive device, or other weapon.

not use alcohol ( I:l Yatall( I:l ) excessively.

not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless prescribed by a licensed

medical practitioner.

submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the pretrial services office or supervising officer. Testing may be used with

random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct. attempt to obstruct, or tamper with the efficiency and accuracy

of prohibited substance screening or testing,.

participate in a program of inpaticnt or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if directed by the pretrial services office or

supervising officer.

participate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

(L_]) (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence cvery day ( yfom ~ to  or (D ) as
directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer: or

(D) (ii} Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for cmployment; education; religious services;
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment: attorney visits; court appearances; court-ordered obligations: or other
activities approved in advance by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

(D) (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical necessities and
court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court; or

(D} (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You have no residential curfew. home detention, or home incarceration restrictions. However,
you must comply with the location or travel restrictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positioning system (GPS) technology.

submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:
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ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

(B) (i)  Location monitoring technology as directed by the pretrial services or supervising officer: or
(L_I) (i)  Voice Recognition: or

(D iy Radio Frequency; or

(] vy Gps.

(D) (r} pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services or supervising
ofticer.

() (s) report as soon as possible, to the pretrial services or supervising officer. every contact with law enforeement personnel, including arrests,
questioning, or traffic stops.

(} (t) Report by phone weexly to Pretrial Services lo verify address.
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AO199C (Rev. 09/08) Advice of Penalties Page 4 of __4___ Pages
ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALT] ES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., in addition to) to any other sentence you receive.

Itis a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation:;
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant: retaliate orattempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt
to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years — you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) amisdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you receive. In
addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant

lacknowledge that | am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. | promise to obey all conditions
of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above,

Defendant's Signature

Clity azi?raw_

Directions to the United States Marshal

(/1) The defendant is ORDERED released.

(D) The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judge that the defendant
has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. If atill in custody, the defendant must be produced before

the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.
Date:  3/1/2022 | é —_ _

U.S. Magistrate Dustin Howell

Printed name and ritle

DISTRIBUTION:  COURT DEFENDANT  PRETRIAL SERVICE U.S. ATTORNLY U.S. MARSHAL
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS March 03, 2022

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

AUSTIN DIVISION WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
_ _ BY: kke
United States of America DEPUTY
V. Case Number: AU:22-M -00232(1)
(1) Geoffrey Samuel Shough Charging District's Case No.: 1:22-mj-30

Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearing
(Complaint/Indictment)

Tunderstand that I have been charged in another district, the District of Columbia.

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(1) retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;
(2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;
(3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;
(4) a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has
been committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days
otherwise, unless I have been indicted beforehand.
(5) ahearing on any motion by the government for detention;
(6) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.
I agree to waive my right(s) to:
( x ) an identity hearing and production of the warrant.
(X ) apreliminary hearing.
() adetention hearing.
(X ) an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to
which I may be entitled in this district. I request that any preliminary or detention hearing be

held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the

charges are pending against me. }%\

(1) Geogffrey Samuel Shough, Defendant
RO AT

LA | ——
Date 9 @(
Counsel for Defendant
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AO 467 (Rev. 01/0D Order Requiring a Defendant to Appear in the District Where Charges are Pending and Transferring Bail

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION
United States of America
VSs. Case No: AU:22-M -00232(1)
(1) Geoffrey Samuel Shough Charging District: District of Columbia

Charging District's Case No.: 1:22-mj-30

ORDER REL_UIRING A DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN T_E DISTRICT
_ERE CUARGES ARE PENDING AND TRANSFERRING BAIL

After a hearing in this court, the defendant is released from custody and ordered to appear in the
district court where the charges are pending to answer those charges. If the time to appear in that
court has not yet been set, the defendant must appear when notified to do so. Otherwise, the time
and place to appear in that court are:

Place:  Magistrate Judge Jia M. Faruqui (by Zoom) Courtroom No. n/a
Date and Time: 3/8/2022 at 1:45 pm
Eastern Time

The clerk 1s ordered to transfer any bail deposited in the registry of this court to the clerk of
the court where the charges are pending.

/

Date: March 03, 2022 S AT T T L T T A T
DUSTIN M. HOWELL
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas (Austin)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:22-mj—-00232-DH All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Shough Date Filed: 03/01/2022
Other court case number: 1:22—mj—030 District of Columbia

Assigned to: Judge Dustin M. Howell

Defendant (1)
Geoffrey Samuel Shough

Pending Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None
Complaints Disposition

18:231.F — Civil Disorder; 18:1752.P —
Entering and Remaining in a Restricted
Building or Grounds; 18:1752.P —
Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a
Restricted Building or Grounds;
40:5104E.M — Disorderly Conduct in a
Capitol Building; 40:5104E.M — Parading,
Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol

Building

Plaintiff

USA represented by G. Karthik Srinivasan
US Attorney's Office — Western District of
Texas

903 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 334
Austin, TX 78701
512-370-1253
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Fax: 512-916—-5854

Email: karthik.srinivasan@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # [ Page | Docket Text

03/01/2022 |1 3 | Arrest (Rule 5/Rule 32.1) of Geoffrey Samuel Shough (afd) (Entered:
03/01/2022)

03/01/2022 |2 15 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Dustin M. Howell:Initial
Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3)/ Rule 32.1 Proceedings as to Geoffrey Samuel
Shough held on 3/1/2022 (Minute entry documents are not available
electronically.) (Court Reporter FTR Gold — ERO.) (afd) (Entered: 03/01/2022)

03/01/2022 |3 17 | ORDER Setting Conditions of Release. Signed by Judge Dustin M. Howell. (afd)
(Entered: 03/01/2022)

03/01/2022 |4 21 | NOTICE OF HEARING as to Geoffrey Samuel Shough. Identity and Preliminary
Hearing set for 3/4/2022 10:00 AM before Judge Dustin M. Howell.(afd)
(Entered: 03/01/2022)

03/02/2022 |5 23 | ORDER as to Geoffrey Samuel Shough: Identity Hearing and Preliminary
Hearing reset for 3/4/2022 at 11:00 AM before Judge Dustin M. Howell. Signed
by Judge Dustin M. Howell. (kkc) (Entered: 03/02/2022)

03/03/2022 |6 24 | WAIVER — Rule 5 as to Geoffrey Samuel Shough. (jf) (Entered: 03/03/2022)

03/03/2022 |2 25 | ORDER Requiring Defendant to Appear in the District where Charges are

Pending and Transferring Bail as to Geoffrey Samuel Shough. Signed by Judge
Dustin M. Howell. (jf) (Entered: 03/03/2022)




